From: Clir Tim Briggs, Leader of the Opposition, Lambeth Council [mailto:mail@changemail.org]
Sent: 12 August 2017 19:58

To: Petitions <Petitions@london.gov.uk>

Subject: New petition to you: Save Lambeth Police Stations - Put people first

Change.org New petition

Sadiq Khan - Clir Tim Briggs, Leader of the Opposition, Lambeth
Council started a petition on Change.org and listed you as a decision
maker. Learn more about Clir Tim Briggs, Leader of the Opposition,
Lambeth Council’'s petition and how you can respond.

Sadiq Khan: Save Lambeth Police Stations

SAVE
Petition by Clir Ttim Briggs, Leader of the Opposition, um
Lambeth Council - Started Aug 12, 2017 STATIONS

The Labour Mayor, supported by the Labour councillors in Lambeth, has
decided to cut police stations and police bases across Lambeth.We are
extremely concerned by the... Read more

View the petition

WHAT YOU CAN DO

1. View the petition

Learn about the petition and its supporters. You will receive updates
as new supporters sign the petition so you can see who is signing and
why.

2. Respond to the petition

Post a response to let the petition supporters know you're listening,
say whether you agree with their call to action, or ask them for more
information.

3. Continue the dialogue

Read the comments posted by petition supporters and continue the
dialogue so that others can see you're an engaged leader who is
willing to participate in open discussion.

CHANGE.ORG FOR DECISION MAKERS



On Change.arg, decision makers like you connect directly with people

around the world to resolve issues. Learn more ‘

This notification was sent to mayor@london.gov.uk, the address lisied as the
decision maker conlact by the petlition starter. if this is incorrect, please post a
response to let the petition starter know.

Change.org - 548 Market 'St #29993, San Francisco, CA 94104-5401, USA

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater Londen Autharily

Click here to report this email as spam.
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19% October 2017

Sian Berry AM

Greater London Authority
City Hall

The Queen's Walk
London SE1 2AA

Dear Sian,

Here are the paper petitions signed by people opposing the closure of
Streatham Police Base. Please would you submit it to the Mayor at the
Plenary on 2 November on behalf of Jonathan Bartley and the petition
signatories.

| have also emailed you about the online version of this petition. It may
require some liaison between you and the secretariat of the plenary to
get the online signatures (with email addresses) across from change.org
in a format that is acceptable for petitions to the Mayor.

Please let us know if there’s anything else you need to make this
happen.

Best wishes




Petition - Save Streatham Police Base
Signatures: 554

Petition submitted by Sian Berry for the Assembly meeting on 2 November 2017

Petitioner:
Jonathan Bartl

Prayer:
To: Sadiq Khan, London Mayor

Save Streatham Police Base

Calling on the Mayor of London not to close Streatham’s police base and to keep
Streatham’s police teams and front counters in Streatham.




SAVE STREATHAM
POLICE BASE

PETITION 1336 signatures

(554 paper plus 782 online)

Calling on the Mayor of London not to close Streatham’s police base

and to keep Streatham'’s police teams and front counters in Streatham
Presented by
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